Originally known as the "Greenwood
Congregation", New Windsor Presbyterian
is one of the oldest churches of that
denomination in the County, dating back
to the 1830's., The small charming brick
church with both conventional and classic
details sits since 1841 undisturbed in
New Windsor.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This lovely, small, rectangular, one-story, American bond brick building
stands parallel with Md. 31, commonly known as High StXeet, in New Windser. The
front facade faces north/northwest, as the building sits fairly level with High
Street; about 8-10 yards east of it. An uncoursed, stone foundation anchors the
brick walls which support a gable roof, with standing seam finish, a box cornice
and an interior front, open, square wood belfry. The base of the telfry is cov=-
ered with wood shingles. Its top half is plain, painted wood. Fach of the four
sides has double, rounded arch openings. A heavy cornice supports a rounded hip
roof,

All windows on the first st@ry of this three-bay front, three-bay side, two-
bay back building are identical. They are 2/2 stained glass with corner blocks
with roundels. Basement windows are 2/2 plain glass, plain trim, and shorter in
length than the former,

SOUTH-BACK The south back wall is a two-bay, first story; three-bay base-
ment with two side windows and a central door on the basement level. The recessed
door, with two vertical panels and interior arch decorative moulded panels has a
four-light transom. The trim is the same as all windows. Two large washers
between bays suggest support beams.

Bast & West side walls are both three-bays on the first story. The east
wall has a three-bay basement level, while the west has two-bays on the basement
level.

North front has two-side bays of windows in recessed walls. The central
door has a rounded arch 1/1 stained glass window. Between bays and on each end
of this facade is a brick pilaster with a white, wood cap. A horizontal wooden
beam between pilasters on either side of the recessed walls helps support the
upper wall under the gable,

The front recessed double doors have four-vertical, moulded panels, each
with a stained glass transom over beth. The door is framed by two wooden pilas-
ters (painted) and a heavy entablature with a ro#® of dentals (below the entabla-
ture, above the frieze). The interior arch is decoratively panelled. Cement
steps lead to the original stone stoop.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

New Windsor Presbyterian, originally known as the Greenwood Congregation,
is one of the oldest Presbyterian congregations in Carroll County. Its origirs
?tem from 3he influences from the Piney Creek congregation of the late 1000's

Carr. -99

The New Windsor congregation was qgpganized sometime in 1838 and perhaps
eaflier. Proof of formal organization does not surface until 1839, when a group
of three men and flve women met at the Greenwood School House for the purpose of
organizing a Presbyterian Church.

Greenwood School By the close of the Revolutionary War, home builders
began to move into the Greenwood area to settle, As law and order formalized by

~~.1800, Greenwood grew into a thriving community. Small, private schools were
established here before being established in New Windsor. A Jacob Landers who
owned close to 600 acres of land along SaR's Creek, left funds in his will for
permanent support and upkeep of the Greenwood School House named after the communi-
ty and early settlers. It served as a general meeting place, academic school and
ocgasional worship house.

In 189, a young Rev. Mr. John Carter, a missionary preacher of the
Presbyterian Church of Taneytown, worked and helped organize the 1839 meeting
which formally organized the New Windsor Presbyterian Church. Church meetings
were held in the school house until 1841 when this church was built(for $3,543
for church and manse).

The dream got off its feet when Ismac Atlee, the founder of New Windsor
deeded one acre and"nine square perches of land" to the Trustees of the "English
Presbyterian Church of New Windsor", for the sole purpose of the erection of
a house of worship. James Atlee, Issacls son was the First Puling Flder of the
€hurch, as he was the one who advanced the necessary funds to erect it. A par-
sonage was built on land adjacent to the Church and was later known as the
Kleefisch home, but because of financial difficulties in 1844, the house was
sold. The small brick church I&s stood since virtually unchanged, sa¥Ve for
minor adjustments. In 1898, the original clouded glass windows were replaced
by the present stained glass. A more recent interior structural addition is a
stai®way comecting the Sunday School (basement) with the Sanctuary. In 1975-76,
the interior was refurbished in honor of the Bicentennial and their 135th
Anniversary.

New Windsor Presbyterian is a chartered English Presbyterian Church rather
thaa the usual Scottish affiliation. The original pastor, John Carter, born in

~—Plymouth, England, was one of the founders of this denomination.

-1872 is the earliest available record of the Sunday School, which at
that time housed a total of 90 participants, the largest the church has had

in its history.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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FEIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

"A Centennial History of the Presbyterian Church of New Windsor, Maryland"

1839-1939 by McDonald Press, Cincinnati, Ohio Thomas C. Slingluff, chairman
of committee ' '

*1841-1976 ~ The New Windsor Presbyterian Church ~- a brief history” bicentennial
celebration pamphlet,
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Green wood Congregation
New Windsor Presbyterian Ch.

’ Carroll County
8 SIGNIFICANCE

=The cemetary lies adjacent to the church. The first recerded plot be-
longs to a Dr., Robert Dodds, a native of Scotland, who died in 1833, and whose body
was moved to the new cemetary in the 1840's, from Greenwood.

-Orginally the grounds were lined with large, stately cedars, but in 1974
Granville Bixler donated weeping cherry and mountain ash trees in memory of his
Presbyterian ancestors.

~The church has played a prominent part in the history of New Windsor,
as well as the denomination it represents in the county and in comnection with
Blue Ridge College.

9 MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
~"Presbyterian Church” --compiled by Branford Gist Lynch
Democratic Advocate 3-13-37
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